From: Ziegler, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 8:37 AM

To: Wingle, Amanda

Subject: FW: [URGENT] Budget - Response needed COB 10/20

From: Wilson, Rachel (HEALTH) <Rachel.Wilson@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Ziegler, Karen <Karen.Ziegler@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: RE: [URGENT] Budget - Response needed COB 10/20

Thanks, Karen. Only the information you provided below is needed at this time. The plan and specific budget will be
needed as part of the budget modification after the beginning of the contract.

I'll add $7,500 to Albany County’s budget. Thanks for the quick response.

Warmly,

Rachel Wilson, LMSW, MPH
Sexual Violence Prevention Manager
Sexual Violence Prevention Unit
(Pronouns: she, her)

New York State Department of Health

Bureau of Perinatal, Reproductive, and Sexual Health

Empire State Plaza, Corning Tower Rm. 821, Albany, NY 12237
(518) 474-8780 | Rachel.Wilson@health.ny.gov

www.health.ny.gov

From: Ziegler, Karen <Karen.Ziegler@albanycountyny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Wilson, Rachel (HEALTH) <Rachel.Wilson@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: [URGENT] Budget - Response needed COB 10/20

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Good afternoon, Rachel.

Do you need a whole plan and budget?

If not, then yes, Region 4 is interested.

We would like to do a series a of focus groups, partnering with In Our Own Voices and Rainbow Access Initiative, as a
part of a community wide LGBTQ+ program.

The plan would be to position these groups as part of a larger LGBTQ+ program focused on listening sessions and
gathering information/data, working alongside LGBTQ+ groups on colleges campuses and community settings. We
would be exploring health disparities and social determinants of health in order to coordinate a community level plan to
address sexual violence in this vulnerable population.



1. Amount accepted per county & name of county(ies) accepting the funds (up to $7,500/county in the region)
* Albany County would accept the $7,500.
2. Where the funds should be allocated in the budget
e all funding allocated to lead agency budget only (MISC tab) - funding must be spent on
activities in designated counties
Please let me know what else you need from us.
Thank you so much,

Kavew Ziegler

Karen Ziegler LCSWR, CASAC-Master

She/Her/Hers; Ella/Ellas/Suya

Director

Albany County Crime Victim and Sexual Violence Center
112 State St. Room 1010

Albany, NY 12207

Office: (518) 447-7100

24-hour Sexual Assault Hotline: (518) 447-7716

karen.ziegler@albanycountyny.gov
www.albanycounty.com/cvsvc

The first step is to make sure you are registered to vote. Use vote.org or one of the other websites that let people instantly
check their status and register if you aren’t already.

Find us on social media: @albanycvsvc

Albany County Crime Victim
and Sexual Violenoe Center

@albanycvsve (&) Bl ki

From: Wilson, Rachel (HEALTH) <Rachel.Wilson@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 9:46 AM

To: pbaldwin@familyservicesny.org; svirgilio@familyservicesny.org; khudes@fpcny.org; Benji Mathot
<BMathot@familyservicesny.org>; mcurto@theretreatinc.org; maribeth@theretreatinc.org;
ssamson@theretreatinc.org; emiles@svfreenyc.org; Mark@svfreenyc.org; Kristen@svfreenyc.org; Clarissa Espinoza
<Clarissa@svfreenyc.org>; Scarlett Thompson <scarlett@svfreenyc.org>; Ziegler, Karen
<Karen.Ziegler@albanycountyny.gov>; Kopper, Kristen <Kristen.Kopper@ppgreaterny.org>; aamidon@crisisservices.org;
jrasp@crisisservices.org; skellogg@crisisservices.org; Jacqueline Flis <jflis@crisisservices.org>; dzanders@verahouse.org;
tmatthews@verahouse.org; gkilpatrick@verahouse.org; atwentyman@verahouse.org; Kristen Mather
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<kmather@verahouse.org>

Cc: Dolen, Bernadette T (HEALTH) <Bernadette.Dolen@health.ny.gov>
Subject: [URGENT] Budget - Response needed COB 10/20
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

As you are aware, Bernadette and | are working to respond to the CDC’s Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the
RPE Program for the next 5 year funding cycle (2/1/24-1/31/29). The NOFO was release on September 27th, however
the CDC just provided us with our final budget today. With this information, we are offering Regional Centers the
opportunity to accept an additional (up to) $7,500/county in the region for health equity related activities. If accepted,
these funds will be added to the 9-month contract budget (2/1/24-10/31/24) which was submitted in July. If you accept
the funds, | will add the following to statement to the budget document: “TBD — Health Equity Activity Funds.” A budget
modification will be required at the beginning of the grant year (2/1/23) to utilize these funds.

Please note — This email was sent only to the lead agency staff and Regional Coordinators. Please connect with your
partner agencies to determine interest.

To accept these funds you must respond by close of business on Friday, October 20" with the following information:
1. Amount accepted per county & name of county(ies) accepting the funds (up to $7,500/county in the region)
2. Where the funds should be allocated in the budget
o all funding allocated to lead agency budget only (MISC tab) - funding must be spent on activities in
designated counties
o funding to be split by county and allocated to corresponding lead agency (MISC tab) AND subrecipient
(SUBCONTRACTOR tab) budgets by county

Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any questions.

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

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.



